



Summer 2019 & Fall 2019 Graduate Law Program Course Schedule

Registration Procedures, Course Listings, and Final Exam Schedules

Table of Contents

GRADUATE PROGRAM ACADEMIC CALENDAR	4
Summer 2019 Graduate Program Academic Calendar*	4
all dates and times subject to change Fall 2019 Graduate Program Academic Calendar	4
WEALTH MANAGEMENT, RISK MANAGEMENT, AND INTERNATIONAL TAX:	6
MASTER OF JURISPRUDENCE/LL.M. (Distance Education)	6
SUMMER 2019 AND FALL 2019 PRIORITY REGISTRATION DATES & TIMES	6
REGISTRATION PROCEDURES	6
Dropping Classes	6
Location Selection in Howdy	6
Technology Requirements	7
Tuition and Fee Refund Policy	7
COURSE SCHEDULES	8
Summer 2019 Risk Management Program	8
Summer 2019 Wealth Management Program	8
Fall 2019 Risk Management Program	9
Fall 2019 Wealth Management Program	9
Fall 2019 International Tax Program	10
BUSINESS LAW:	11
MASTER OF JURISPRUDENCE (San Antonio)	11
SUMMER 2019 AND FALL 2019 PRIORITY REGISTRATION DATES & TIMES	11
REGISTRATION PROCEDURES	11
Dropping Classes	11
Technology Requirements	11
Tuition and Fee Refund Policy	12
ONLINE COURSE SCHEDULE FOR CURRENT STUDENTS	12
Please note that graduate students will not be registered until they have submitted their Electing Registration form as discussed in Registration Procedures section here	
Summer 2019 Online Course Offerings	12
FALL 2019 IN-CLASS COURSE SCHEDULE FOR FIRST-YEAR STUDENTS (students who have completely less than 15 hours before start of fall 2019)	

Fall 2019 Final Exam Schedule for First Year Students	13
FALL 2019 IN-CLASS COURSE SCHEDULE FOR UPPER-LEVEL STUDENTS	14
(students who have completed 15 or more hours before start of fall 2019)	14
Fall 2019 Final Exam Schedule for Students Who Have Completed 15 or More Hours by the Fall 2019	
MASTER OF JURISPRUDENCE/LL.M. :	16
GENERAL IN-RESIDENCE PROGRAMS (Fort Worth Campus)	16
SUMMER 2019 AND FALL 2019 PRIORITY REGISTRATION DATES & TIMES	16
REGISTRATION PROCEDURES	16
Dropping Classes	16
Limited Enrollment Classes & Waitlists	16
Technology Requirements	17
Independent Study	17
Cancellation of Classes	17
Tuition and Fee Refund Policy	17
SUMMER 2019 SCHEDULE FOR FORT WORTH RESIDENT GRADUATE PROGRAM	18
Summer 2019 Final Exam Schedule for Fort Worth Resident Graduate Program	19
FALL 2019 COURSE SCHEDULE FOR RESIDENT GRADUATE PROGRAMS	20
Fall 2019 Final Exam Schedule for Fort Worth General Resident Graduate Programs	26
SCHEDULE REVISIONS	29

Important: Student Services will send notices about registration matters to students by e-mail only—check your law school @email.tamu.edu e-mail account frequently.

GRADUATE PROGRAM ACADEMIC CALENDAR

Summer 2019 Graduate Program Academic Calendar*

May 15	Graduation application open in Howd	y for all students planning to graduate in

summer 2019.

May 20 Classes begin for Fort Worth resident and Distance Education graduate

programs.

May 22 Last day to add a course.

May 27 Memorial Day holiday.

May 31 Last day to drop a course.

May 31 Classes held in lieu of May 27 classes.

July 4 Independence Day holiday.

July 5 Last day of class for Fort Worth resident graduate program.

July 8 Last day to apply for summer 2019 degree without a late fee.

July 10 Last day of class for Distance Education graduate program.

July 10-14 Final exams for graduate programs.

August 9 Designated summer 2019 graduation date.

^{*}all dates and times subject to change

Fall 2019 Graduate Program Academic Calendar*

August 14	Graduation application open in Howdy for all students planning to graduate
	in December 2019

Classes begin for all graduate programs August 26

August 30 Last day to add a course for all graduate programs

September 2 Labor Day holiday

September 6 Last day to drop a course for all graduate programs.

September 27 Last day to apply for a December 2019 degree without a late fee

October 14-18 Fall break for Fort Worth resident graduate program and San Antonio

graduate program

November 8 Registration begins for winter 2020 and spring 2020

November 25 Last day of classes for Fort Worth resident graduate program. Make-up for Labor Day.

November 25-29 Thanksgiving holiday for San Antonio graduate program

November 26-27 Make-up days for inclement weather if needed for Fort Worth resident

graduate program

November 28-29 Thanksgiving holiday for Fort Worth resident graduate program

December 2 Last day of classes for San Antonio graduate program

December 3-4 Make-up days for inclement weather if needed for San Antonio graduate program

December 3-13 Final exams for Fort Worth resident graduate program.

December 4 Last day to apply for December degree

December 5-13 Final exams for San Antonio graduate program.

December 11 Last day of class for distance education graduate program

December 12-14 Final exams for distance education graduate program

December 13 Designated fall 2019 graduation date

^{*}all dates and times subject to change.

WEALTH MANAGEMENT, RISK MANAGEMENT, AND INTERNATIONAL TAX:

MASTER OF JURISPRUDENCE/LL.M. (Distance Education)

SUMMER 2019 AND FALL 2019 PRIORITY REGISTRATION DATES & TIMES

Thursday, March 28 – LL.M. and M.Jur. Students

Beginning at 7:00 am, Thursday, March 28, graduate law students may register for summer and fall 2019 classes by submitting an <u>Electronic</u> Course Registration form to Student Services. The registration form is available on the law school website Student Services page under Forms & Applications.

Student Services will be open at 7:00 am on all designated priority registration days. If you have any registration issues, please contact Student Services at 817-212-4001.

REGISTRATION PROCEDURES

Use the **Electronic Registration Form** (click for link) found on the law school website to register for classes. This form must be filled out and submitted electronically to the Office of Student Services for processing. We cannot take telephone, e-mail, or faxed registration requests.

Other Important Registration Rules

• Student Services will e-mail your @email.tamu.edu account if your registration request cannot be processed for any reason.

Dropping Classes

Please see Academic Calendar for last day to drop classes date for your program.

All graduate law students must submit an <u>Electronic</u> Course Registration form and receive approval from the program director to drop classes. The registration form is available on the law school website Student Services page under Forms & Applications.

Location Selection in Howdy

All Wealth and Risk Management graduate distance education students must indicate their location via Howdy each term to ensure correct billing and to comply with state and federal rules. The location selected should indicate where you intend to physically reside for the semester. You must selecty your location for both the summer and fall 2019 semesters.

Steps to complete this process:

- 1. Log in to **Howdy**.
- 2. Click on the My Record tab.
- 3. Under the **Registration** banner, select **Distance Education Location Update**.
- 4. Select the Term. You must selecty your location for both the summer and fall 2018 semesters.
- 5. Update your **Location** by selecting your state and/or country of residence from the drop down menus.
- 6. **Submit** the location change.

Technology Requirements

Students are expected to know how to manage computer issues and to have reliable technologies to fulfill course requirements. An up—to-date PC or Mac-based computer with access to high-speed internet is required.

Courses delivered online may be either synchronous or asynchronous. Synchronous online classes require students and instructors to be online at the same time. Lectures, discussions, chats, etc. occur at a specific time. All students must be online at that specific hour in order to participate.

With asynchronous online courses, lectures, assignments, and other materials are posted online and students may access the material at any time, although the instructor generally sets a definite time period in which students may participate in each online class.

Hybrid courses (also known as blended courses) include both face-to-face classroom meetings and an online component. The online component may be either synchronous or asynchronous.

Tuition and Fee Refund Policy

The tuition and refund policy can be found on the LL.M. & M.Jur. Programs page of the law school website. Click <u>here</u> to view the policy. Please contact Student Business Services at 817-212-4081 with any additional questions.

COURSE SCHEDULES

All Wealth and Risk Management graduate students will register for the following courses. Please note that graduate students will not be registered until they have submitted their <u>Electronic Registration</u> form as discussed in the Registration Procedures section <u>here</u> and have indicated their location in Howdy as discussed <u>here</u>.

Summer 2019 Risk Management Program

COURSE NAME	COURSE # CRN #	HRS	DAYS	START TIME	END TIME	START DATE	END DATE	FACULTY NAME				
ANTI-MONEY LAUNE	ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING AND BANK SECRECY ACT (SPECIAL TOPICS)											
	LAW-689	3	online	online	online	5/20/19	7/12/19	Munro				
	26046											
CYBERSECURITY (SPECIAL TOPICS)												
	LAW-689	3	online	online	online	5/20/19	7/12/19	Brill				
	26045											
INTRODUCTION TO F	RISK MANAGE	MENT	(SPECIAL	. TOPICS)								
	LAW-689	3	online	online	online	5/20/19	7/12/19	Kravitz				
	26221											
LEGAL RISK MANAGI	LEGAL RISK MANAGEMENT (SPECIAL TOPICS)											
	LAW-689	3	online	online	online	5/20/19	7/12/19	Guzelian				
	26043											

Summer Final Exam Schedule: July 10-14

Summer 2019 Wealth Management Program

COURSE NAME	COURSE # CRN #	HRS	DAYS	START TIME	END TIME	START DATE	END DATE	FACULTY NAME				
ADVANCED WEALTI	ADVANCED WEALTH MANAGEMENT (SPECIAL TOPICS)											
	LAW-689	3	online	online	online	5/20/19	7/12/19	Mentz				
	26222											
INTRODUCTION TO	INTRODUCTION TO WEALTH MANAGEMENT (SPECIAL TOPICS)											
	LAW-689	3	online	online	online	5/20/19	7/12/19	Mentz				
	26044											
TAXATION OF BUSII	TAXATION OF BUSINESS ENTITIES											
	LAW-708	3	online	online	online	5/20/19	7/12/19	Lucas				
	25865											

Summer Final Exam Schedule: July 10-14

Fall 2019 Risk Management Program

COURSE NAME	COURSE # CRN #	HRS	DAYS	START TIME	END TIME	START DATE	END DATE	FACULTY NAME			
COUNTER TERRORISM	1										
	LAW-778	3	online	online	online	8/19/19	10/13/19	Guiora			
	39355	Sessio	n I								
RISK MANAGEMENT & INFORMATION SECURITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS (RM-ISMS)											
	LAW-775	3	online	online	online	8/19/19	10/13/19	Brill			
	39379	Session I									
ENTERPRISE RISK & D	ENTERPRISE RISK & DATA ANALYTICS (SPECIAL TOPICS)										
	LAW-689	3	online	online	online	10/21/19	12/14/19	deWitte			
	TBA	Sessio	n II								
ETHICAL DECISION MA	AKING										
	LAW-772	1	online	online	online	10/21/19	12/14/19	Kravitz			
	39377	Sessio	n II								
GOVERNMENT CONT	GOVERNMENT CONTRACTING RISK & COMPLIANCE (SPECIAL TOPICS) COURSE CANCELLED										
	LAW-689	3	online	online	online	10/21/19	12/14/19	Taylor			
	TBA	Sessio	n II								

Fall Final Exam Schedule: Session I - Oct. 18-20 & Session II - Dec. 12-14

Fall 2019 Wealth Management Program

COURSE NAME	COURSE # CRN #	HRS	DAYS	START TIME	END TIME	START DATE	END DATE	FACULTY NAME			
FINANCIAL & PORTI	FINANCIAL & PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT										
	LAW-776	3	online	online	online	8/19/19	10/13/19	Harness			
	39383	Sessio	n I								
FINANCIAL INNOVATIONS											
	LAW-773	3	online	online	online	8/19/19	10/13/19	Polak			
	40667	Sessio	n l								
ESTATE, INSURANCE	ESTATE, INSURANCE, AND ANNUITY										
	LAW-777	3	online	online	online	10/21/19	12/14/19	Kleinfeld			
	39384	Sessio	n II								
ETHICAL DECISION I	MAKING										
	LAW-772	1	online	online	online	10/21/19	12/14/19	Kravitz			
	39377	Sessio	n II								
SECURITIES REGULA	ATION		·								
	LAW-706	3	online	online	online	10/21/19	12/14/19	Newman			
	39387	Sessio	n II								

Fall Final Exam Schedule: Session I - Oct. 18-20 & Session II - Dec. 12-14

Fall 2019 International Tax Program

COURSE NAME	COURSE # CRN #	HRS	DAYS	START TIME	END TIME	START DATE	END DATE	FACULTY NAME			
INTERNATIONAL TAX & TREATIES I (SPECIAL TOPICS)											
	LAW-689-701	3	online	online	online	8/19/19	10/13/19	Byrnes			
	40731	Sessio	n l								
INTERNATIONAL TAX & TREATIES II (SPECIAL TOPICS)											
	LAW-689-702	3	online	online	online	10/21/19	12/14/19	Byrnes			
	40732	Sessio	n II								

Fall Final Exam Schedule: Session I - Oct. 18-20 & Session II - Dec. 12-14

BUSINESS LAW:

MASTER OF JURISPRUDENCE (San Antonio)

Except for classes offered completely online, all classes for the San Antonio Master of Jurisprudence Program in Business will be held in the Texas A&M University School of Law's San Antonio Center located in the San Antonio Central Business District at Travis Park Plaza, 711 Navarro Street, Suite 250, in San Antonio, Texas.

SUMMER 2019 AND FALL 2019 PRIORITY REGISTRATION DATES & TIMES

Thursday, March 28- M.Jur. Students

Beginning at 7:00 am, Thursday, March 28, graduate law students must register for summer and fall 2019 classes by submitting an <u>Electronic Course Registration form</u> to Student Services. The registration form is available on the law school website Student Services page under Forms & Applications.

Student Services will be open at 7:00 am on designated priority registration days. If you have any registration issues, please contact Student Services at 817-212-4001.

REGISTRATION PROCEDURES

Use the **Electronic Registration Form** (click for link) found on the law school website to register for classes. This form may be filled out and submitted electronically to the Office of Student Services for processing. We cannot take telephone, e-mail, or faxed registration requests.

Other Important Registration Rules

• Student Services will e-mail your @email.tamu.edu account if your registration request cannot be processed for any reason.

Dropping Classes

Please see Academic Calendar for last day to drop classes date for your program.

All graduate law students must submit an <u>Electronic Course Registration form</u> and receive approval from the program director to drop classes. The registration form is available on the law school website Student Services page under Forms & Applications.

Technology Requirements

Students are expected to know how to manage computer issues and to have reliable technologies to fulfill course requirements. An up—to-date PC or Mac-based computer with access to high-speed internet is required.

Courses delivered online may be either synchronous or asynchronous. Synchronous online classes require students and instructors to be online at the same time. Lectures, discussions, chats, etc. occur at a specific time. All students must be online at that specific hour in order to participate.

With asynchronous online courses, lectures, assignments, and other materials are posted online and students may access the material at any time, although the instructor generally sets a definite time period in which students may participate in each online class.

Hybrid courses (also known as blended courses) include both face-to-face classroom meetings and an online component. The online component may be either synchronous or asynchronous.

Tuition and Fee Refund Policy

The tuition and refund policy can be found on the LL.M. & M.Jur. Programs page of the law school website. Click here to view the policy. Please contact Student Business Services at 817-212-4081 with any additional questions.

ONLINE COURSE SCHEDULE FOR CURRENT STUDENTS

Before graduation, all San Antonio students must take one online course, and summer 2019 is one opportunity to take that course. San Antonio graduate program students who have completed 15 hours or more before start of fall 2019 may take 3 credits from the following list of fully-online courses in summer 2019 to fulfill their online course requirement. Those San Antonio students who began their program in spring 2019 may fulfill their online course requirement by taking one of the online courses offered in **summer 2019**, but they are not eligible to enroll in fall 2019 online courses. Other online course offerings are anticipated to be offered in spring 2020 and summer 2020.

Please note that graduate students will not be registered until they have submitted their <u>Electronic</u> Registration form as discussed in Registration Procedures section here.

Summer 2019 Online Course Offerings

COURSE NAME	COURSE #	HRS	DAYS	START	END	START	END	FACULTY				
COOKSE NAME	C331.32	III	57110	TIME	TIME	DATE	DATE	NAME				
ANTI-MONEY LA	ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING AND BANK SECRECY ACT (SPECIAL TOPICS)											
	LAW-689	3	online	online	online	5/20/19	7/12/19	Munro				
CYBERSECURITY	(SPECIAL TOP	PICS)										
	LAW-689	3	online	online	online	5/20/19	7/12/19	Brill				
INTRODUCTION	TO RISK MAN	IAGEM	ENT (SPE	CIAL TOPICS	5)							
	LAW-689	3	online	online	online	5/20/19	7/12/19	Kravitz				
LEGAL RISK MAN	NAGEMENT (S	PECIAL	TOPICS)									
	LAW-689	3	online	online	online	5/20/19	7/12/19	Guzelian				

Summer Final Exam Schedule: July 10-12

FALL 2019 IN-CLASS COURSE SCHEDULE FOR FIRST-YEAR STUDENTS (students who have completed less than 15 hours before start of fall 2019)

San Antonio M. Jur. students who have completed less than 15 credit hours by the end of the Spring 2019 semester <u>must</u> take the following courses in Fall 2019. Please note that graduate students will not be registered until they have submitted their <u>Electronic Registration form</u> as discussed in the Registration Procedures section.

COURSE NAME	COURSE # CRN #	HRS	DAYS	START TIME	END TIME	START DATE	END DATE	FACULTY NAME			
CONTRACTS											
	LAW-603 39388	4	М	6:30 pm	9:15 pm	8/26/19	12/9/19	Burge, Mark			
INTRODUCTION TO T	Each live class will be preceded by approximately 90 minutes of online instructional material. DDUCTION TO THE U.S. LEGAL SYSTEM										
	LAW-764 39323	3	Т	6:30 pm	8:45 pm	8/26/19	12/3/19	McGrath, James & Team			
	Each live class w	ıııı be pi	receded l	ру арргохіта	itely 60 min	utes of onlir	ne instruction	ai material.			

Fall 2019 Final Exam Schedule for First Year Students

Contracts 6:00 pm Monday, December 9 Introduction to the U.S. Legal System 6:00 pm Tuesday, December 3

FALL 2019 IN-CLASS COURSE SCHEDULE FOR UPPER-LEVEL STUDENTS (students who have completed 15 or more hours before start of fall 2019)

All San Antonio graduate program students who have completed MORE than 15 hours before the start of fall 2019 <u>must</u> register for the following courses. Please note that graduate students will not be registered until they have submitted their <u>Electronic registration form</u> as discussed in Registration Procedures section here.

First Half-Semester Live Courses (Aug 26 – Oct 7)

COURSE NAME	COURSE # CRN #	HRS	DAYS	START TIME	END TIME	START DATE	END DATE	FACULTY NAME		
HEALTH LAW COMPLIANCE (SPECIAL TOPICS)										
	LAW-689 39821	1.5	Т	6:30 pm	9:15 pm	8/26/19	10/7/19	Topinka, Joseph		
	Note: Each live	class w	ill be prece	eded by appr	oximately 30) minutes of o	nline instruc	tional material.		
NAVIGATING BU	JSINESS-GOVER	NMEN.	T LITIGAT	ION						
	LAW-798 39324 Note: Each live	1.5	TH ill be prece	6:30 pm	9:15 pm oximately 30	8/26/19	10/7/19 nline instruc	George, Paul tional material.		

Selected-dates Course (Aug 28 - Nov 6)

COURSE NAME	COURSE # CRN #	HRS	DAYS	START TIME	END TIME	START DATE	END DATE	FACULTY NAME	
LEGAL RESEARCH FOR CLIENTS (SPECIAL TOPICS)									
CANCELLED									
	LAW-689	1.5	₩	6:30 pm	9:15 pm	8/28/19	11/6/19	Burress,	
								Cynthia &	
								Malikah Hall	
	Note: This class will meet live on alternating weeks: 8/28, 9/11, 9/25, 10/9, 10/23, and 11/6.								
	Each live class \	will be p	receded by	, approximat	ely 30 minu:	tes of online in	nstructional i	material.	

Second Half-Semester Live Courses (Oct 8 – Dec 2)

COURSE NAME	COURSE # CRN #	HRS	DAYS	START TIME	END TIME	START DATE	END DATE	FACULTY NAME	
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE (SPECIAL TOPICS)									
	LAW-689 39822 Note: Each live	1.5 class wi	M Il be prece	6:30 pm	9:15 pm oximately 30	10/8/19 minutes of o	12/2/19	Beasley, John tional material.	
PRINCIPLES OF				, , , ,	,				
	LAW-693 40201 <i>Note:</i> Each live	1.5 class wi	T Il be prece	6:30 pm	9:15 pm oximatelv 30	10/8/19 minutes of o	12/2/19	Marvin, Ed	

Fall 2019 Final Exam Schedule for Students Who Have Completed 15 or More Hours by the Start of Fall 2019

Environmental Compliance TBA
Health Law Compliance TBA
Navigating Business-Government Litigation TBA

Principles of Intellectual Property 6:00 pm Monday, December 9

MASTER OF JURISPRUDENCE/LL.M. : GENERAL IN-RESIDENCE PROGRAMS (Fort Worth Campus)

SUMMER 2019 AND FALL 2019 PRIORITY REGISTRATION DATES & TIMES

Thursday, March 28 – LL.M. and M.Jur. Students

Beginning at 7:00 am, Thursday, March 28, graduate law students must register for fall 2019 classes by submitting an <u>Electronic</u> or <u>Paper</u> Course Registration form to Student Services. The registration form is available on the law school website Student Services page under Forms & Applications.

Student Services will be open at 7:00 am on all designated priority registration days. If you have any registration issues, please contact Student Services at 817-212-4001.

REGISTRATION PROCEDURES

There are two ways to register. (We cannot take telephone, e-mail, or faxed registration requests.)

- 1. <u>Electronic Registration Form</u>. (click for link) This form may be filled out and submitted electronically to the Office of Student Services for processing.
- **2.** Paper Registration Form. (click for link) This form may be printed, filled out, and submitted to the Office of Student Services in person for processing.

Other Important Registration Rules

• Student Services will e-mail your @email.tamu.edu account if your registration request cannot be processed for any reason.

Dropping Classes

Please see Academic Calendar for last day to drop classes date for your program.

All graduate law students must submit an <u>Electronic</u> or <u>Paper</u> Course Registration form and receive approval from the program director to drop classes. The registration form is available on the law school website Student Services page under Forms & Applications.

Limited Enrollment Classes & Waitlists

You must submit an Electronic or Paper Course Registration form to Student Services to register for limited enrollment classes (identified as such in the schedule). Student Services will register students for these classes prioritized by each student's earned hours. Waitlisting for these classes will be prioritized by each student's earned credits. Student Services will notify by e-mail all students who have requested registration in these classes to let them know whether they are registered or waitlisted. If you do not see your registration on Howdy, check your law school e-mail (@email.tamu.edu) or contact Student Services to inquire about your waitlist status.

Important message about waitlists: If you are waitlisted for a class, you must submit a course drop form to be removed from that waitlist. If a seat becomes available at any time and you have not submitted a course drop form, you will be registered for that class accordingly. If a seat becomes available and we cannot register you due to a time conflict or overload, and we cannot reach you, we

will move to the next person on the waitlist. Please monitor your e-mail frequently if you are on a waitlist.

Technology Requirements

Students are expected to know how to manage computer issues and to have reliable technologies to fulfill course requirements. An up—to-date PC or Mac-based computer with access to high-speed internet is required.

Courses delivered online may be either synchronous or asynchronous. Synchronous online classes require students and instructors to be online at the same time. Lectures, discussions, chats, etc. occur at a specific time. All students must be online at that specific hour in order to participate.

With asynchronous online courses, lectures, assignments, and other materials are posted online and students may access the material at any time, although the instructor generally sets a definite time period in which students may participate in each online class.

Hybrid courses (also known as blended courses) include both face-to-face classroom meetings and an online component. The online component may be either synchronous or asynchronous.

Independent Study

Independent Study is a one-credit course graded on a pass/fail basis. To receive credit, the student must spend at least 60 hours during the semester in which the student enrolls in Independent Study. Students are responsible for keeping a log of their hours and submitting the log to the supervising faculty member at the end of the semester.

A student may satisfy an independent study by researching and writing a paper of at least 10 pages or reading materials assigned by the sponsoring faculty member. A student may earn no more than two credits through Independent Study.

Students may not enroll in an Independent Study without the consent of a faculty sponsor, who must be a full-time faculty member. The Associate Dean for Academic Affairs may approve Independent Study credit with an adjunct faculty member if a full-time faculty member acts as a co-sponsor for the student and reviews the student's work product.

Cancellation of Classes

Classes may be cancelled for low enrollment. This decision is made by the Associate Dean for Academic Affairs.

Tuition and Fee Refund Policy

The tuition and refund policy can be found on the LL.M. & M.Jur. Programs page of the law school website. Click <u>here</u> to view the policy. Please contact Student Business Services at 817-212-4081 with any additional questions.

SUMMER 2019 SCHEDULE FOR FORT WORTH RESIDENT GRADUATE PROGRAM

COURSE TITLE CRN CREDITS DAYS START END PROFESSOR

CORPORATE FINANCE (SPECIAL TOPICS) (DISTANCE EDUCATION ONLINE COURSE)

LAW-689- CRN TBA 3 Online Morriss

Online Schedule: May 20–July 5. This class will be delivered asynchronously over 7 weeks and will include students from other law schools. Registered students will receive orientation and training in how to participate in this course.

Final Exam: Online July 10-12.

COURTHOUSE PERSPECTIVES

LAW-744-601 CRN TBA 1 M-F* 9:00AM 12:00PM McCoy

*Condensed course meets May 13-17 from 9:00am-12:00pm.

Final Exam May 17 at 11:00am at the law school.

DEPOSITION SKILLS WORKSHOP

LAW-759-601 CRN TBA 1 T-S* Various* Various* Dennie

Condensed course meets: July 9 from 12:00-2:00pm

July 10 from 12:00-2:00pm July 11 from 12:00-2:00pm July 12 from 12:00-2:00pm July 13 from 9:30am-2:00pm

Limited enrollment course. No Howdy registration.

ECONOMICS FOR LAWYERS (SPECIAL TOPICS) (DISTANCE EDUCATION ONLINE COURSE)

LAW-689- CRN TBA 3 Online Butler

Online Schedule: May 20–July 5. This class will be delivered asynchronously over 7 weeks and will include students from other law schools. Registered students will receive orientation and training in how to participate in this course.

Final Exam: Online July 10-12.

HEALTHCARE COMPLIANCE (SPECIAL TOPICS) (DISTANCE EDUCATION ONLINE COURSE)

LAW-689- CRN TBA 3 Online Crossley

Online Schedule: May 20 – July 5. This class will be delivered asynchronously over 7 weeks and will include students from other law schools. Registered students will receive orientation and training in how to participate in this course.

Final Exam: Online July 10-12.

Limited enrollment course. No Howdy registration.

INDEPENDENT STUDY

LAW-685-601 CRN TBA 1 Arranged

Professor approval required; no Howdy registration.

Pass/Fail course. This course must be arranged with a full-time professor.

COURSE TITLE CRN CREDITS DAYS **START END PROFESSOR**

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNTERTERRORISM (SPECIAL TOPICS) (DISTANCE EDUCATION ONLINE COURSE)

LAW-689online Guiora CRN TBA

Online Schedule: May 20 - July 5. This class will be delivered asynchronously over 7 weeks and will include students from other law schools. Registered students will receive orientation and training in how to participate in this course.

Final Exam: Online July 10-12.

SECURED TRANSACTIONS (SPECIAL TOPICS) (DISTANCE EDUCATION ONLINE COURSE)

LAW-689-CRN TBA Online

Online Schedule: May 20 - July 5. This class will be delivered asynchronously over 7 weeks and will include students from other law schools. Registered students will receive orientation and training in how to participate in this course.

Final Exam: Online July 10-12.

TAXATION OF BUSINESS ENTITIES (SPECIAL TOPICS) (DISTANCE EDUCATION ONLINE COURSE)

LAW-689-3 Online **CRN TBA** Lucas

Online Schedule: May 20 - July 5. This class will be delivered asynchronously over 7 weeks and will include students from other law schools. Registered students will receive orientation and training in how to participate in this course.

Final Exam: Online July 10-12.

Limited enrollment course; no Howdy registration.

Summer 2019 Final Exam Schedule for Fort Worth Resident Graduate Program

This course require a paper, project, or the equivalent instead of a final exam:

Deposition Skills Workshop

In-Class Final Exam:

Courthouse Perspectives – Friday, May 17 at 11:00 am

Distance Education Online Final Exams July 10-12:

Corporate Finance **Economics for Lawyers** Healthcare Compliance National Security: Counterterrorism

Secured Transactions

Taxation of Business Entities

FALL 2019 COURSE SCHEDULE FOR GENERAL RESIDENT GRADUATE PROGRAM

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR				
ACCOUNTING FO	R LAWYERS									
LAW-615-601	CRN TBA	2	R	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Johnson				
ADMINISTRATIVE	: 1 ^\^/									
_		2	D.4.147	1.20 DM	2.00 DM	Dham				
LAW-616-600	CRN 40243	3	MW	1:30 PM	3:00 PM	Pham				
ADVANCED CRIM	INAL PROCEDU	JRE								
LAW-632-601	CRN TBA	2	W	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Alkon				
Limited enrollment	course. No How	dy registra	tion.							
A C DICILITUDAL I	A.).									
AGRICULTURAL L						- "				
LAW-648-601	CRN TBA	2	W	3:30 PM	5:40 PM	Bradbury				
ARBITRATION										
LAW-793-601	CRN TBA	3	TR	8:40 AM	10:10 AM	Garcia Sanchez				
Limited enrollment	course. No How	dy registra	tion.							
ART LAW										
LAW-633-601	CRN TBA	2	W	6:00 PM	8:10P	Slattery				
BIOTECHNOLOGY	. PHARMACEU	TICALS. &	BUSINESS S	EMINAR (S	PECIAL TOPICS)				
LAW-689-	CRN TBA	2	T	8:00 AM	10:10 AM	, Ragavan				
Limited enrollment	course. No How	dy registra	tion.							
BUSINESS ASSOC										
LAW-607-601	CRN TBA	3	T R	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Alexander				
BUSINESS FUNDA	MENTALS FOR	LIΔWYFRS								
LAW-715-601		_		8:00AM	10:10AM	Snyder				
L/(W /13 001	CITIVIDA	2	• •	0.007 (IVI	10.10/ ((*)	Silyaci				
CANNABIS LAW,	CANNABIS LAW, POLICY AND BUSINESS									
LAW-794-601	CRN TBA	3	TR	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Snyder				
CIVIL PROCEDURI	= 88 1 ₋ 3									
LAW-601-600	CRN 40285	4	TRF	8:40 AM	10:00 AM	Welsh				
LAW-601-	CRN TBA	4	TRF	8:40 AM	10:00 AM	Pierce				
LAW-601-	CRN TBA	4	MW	1:10 PM	3:20 PM	Vishnubhakat				
LAVV OUT-	CINTIDA	7	IVI VV	1.10 101	J.20 i IVI	VISIIIUDIIUNUL				

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR			
COMPARATIVE L	AW (SPECIAL T	OPICS)							
LAW-689-604	CRN 40205	2	S SU*	9:00 AM	12:15 PM	Calboli			
			and	2:00 PM	5:15 PM				
*Condensed cours	e meets: Aug 24	& 25 and Se	ept 7 & 8.						
Attendance: Stude	ents must attend	d the entire	classroom co	omponent to	earn credit in t	he course. An absence for			
any reason will re	sult in administr	ative withd	rawal from t	he course.					
CONSTITUTIONA									
LAW-602-601	CRN TBA	4	TR	8:00 AM	10:10 AM	Penrose			
LAW-602-602	CRN 40287	4	TR	1:10PM	3:20PM	Rambo			
	-								
CONTRACTS (SPI	•	_				_			
LAW-689-704	CRN 40811	3	WEB	WEB	WEB	Burge			
CORVEIGUE									
COPYRIGHTS LAW-631-601	CRN TBA	3	MW	3:30 PM	5:00 PM	Yu			
LAVV-031-001	CRIV I DA	3	IVI VV	3.30 PIVI	5.00 PIVI	tu			
CORE COMMERCIAL CONCEPTS (SPECIAL TOPICS)									
LAW-689-601	CRN TBA	3	M W	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Barnes			
L/W 003 001	CITIV 15/1	J	101 00	10.207(14)	11.50 / ((V)	burnes			
CRIMINAL PROC	EDURE								
LAW-609-601	CRN TBA	3	TR	8:40 AM	10:10 AM	Phillips			
						•			
DEATH PENALTY	SEMINAR (SPE	CIAL TOPIC	CS)						
LAW-689-	CRN TBA	2	S*	10:00 AM	3:00 PM	Garcia			
*Condensed cours	e meets: Sept 7,	21, Oct 5, 1	9, Nov 2 and	16					
Limited enrollmen	t course. No Hov	vdy registra	tion.						
EMPLOYMENT D	ISCRIMINATIO	N							
LAW-638-601	CRN TBA	3	MW	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Green			
ENERGY LAW									
LAW-677-600	CRN 40245	3	MW	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Mormann			
ESTATE & GIFT T		2		C 00 D14	0.45.514				
LAW-645-601	CRN TBA	3	M	6:00 PM	9:15 PM	Guthrie			
EVIDENCE									
EVIDENCE LAW-611-601	CDN TDA	1	MW	0.00 A N A	10.10 414	Soumoro			
TWAA-011-001	CRN TBA	4	IVI VV	8:00 AM	10:10 AM	Seymore			
FEDERAL INCOM	Ε ΤΛΥ								
LAW-656-601	CRN TBA	3	MW	1:30 PM	3:00 PM	Lucas			
FWAA-020-00T	CINITOA	3	IVI VV	T.30 F IVI	3.00 F W	Lucas			

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
HOUSING LAW &						
LAW-689-	CRN TBA	2	Т	1:10 PM	3:20 PM	Alexander
Limited enrollment	course. No Hov	vdy registra	tion.			
IMMIGRATION LA	W					
LAW-658-601	CRN TBA	3	MW	8:40 AM	10:10 AM	Pham
	".ID.V					
INDEPENDENT ST		4				
LAW-685-600	CRN TBA	1				
Professor approval Pass/Fail course.	required; no HC	oway registr	ation.			
INTERNATIONAL	HUMAN RIGH	TS LAW (SI	PECIAL TOPI	CS)		
LAW-689-	CRN TBA	3	MW	1:30 PM	15:00	Markovic
INITEDNIATIONIAL	LITICATION					
INTERNATIONAL	CRN TBA	2	MW	2.20 DN4	5:00 PM	Coorgo
LAW-663-601	CKIN IBA	3	IVI VV	3:30 PM	5.00 PIVI	George
INTERNATIONAL	OIL & GAS DIS	PUTE RESC	DLUTION (SF	PECIAL TOPI	CS)	
LAW-689-	CRN TBA	2	R	1:10 PM	3:20 PM	Garcia Sanchez
Limited enrollment	course; no How	vdy registra	tion.			
INTERNATIONAL	TAYATION (SD	ECIAL TOD	ics)			
LAW-689-	CRN TBA	2	F*	10:00 AM	4:00 PM	Byrnes
*Condensed course					1.001111	Буттез
	•					
INTERNET LAW						
LAW-636-601	CRN TBA	3	MW	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Holland
INTRO TO U.S. LE	GAI SVSTEMS	(SDECIAL T	ODICS)			
LAW-689-	CRN TBA	2	R	1:30 PM	6:00 PM	Penrose
L/ (V 003	CITIVIDA	2	F	8:30 AM	6:00 PM	i cinosc
			SA	8:30 AM	6:00 PM	
			SU	8:00 AM	12:30 PM	
JUVENILE JUSTICE	Ī					
LAW-672-601	CRN TBA	3	MW	3:30 PM	5:00 PM	Spurlock
LABORLANA						
LABOR LAW	CDN TDA	2	N // N //	2·20 DM	E-00 DN4	Groon
LAW-673-601	CRN TBA	3	MW	3:30 PM	5:00 PM	Green
LAND USE LAW						
LAW-674-600	CRN 40314	3	TR	8:40 AM	10:10 AM	Mulvaney
						•

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
LARW III: APPELI	LATE DRAFTING	ì				
LAW-734-601	CRN TBA	2	M	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Spence
Limited enrollmen	t course; no How	dy registrat	tion.			
LARW III: CONTR	RACT DRAFTING	i				
LAW-729-601	CRN TBA	2	W	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Burt
Limited enrollmen	t course; no How	dy registrat	tion.			
LADIA/III. CDIRAII	NALLANA/ DDAF	TING (CDE	CIAL TODICC			
LARW III: CRIMII LAW-689-	CRN TBA	11NG (SPEC	M) 1:10PM	3:20PM	Kaspar Cokor
Limited enrollmen	_	_		1:10PW	3.20PIVI	Kaspar-Coker
Liffiled emolifien	it course, no now	ruy registrai	LIOII.			
LARW III: DRAFT	ING FOR THE G	ENERAL PF	RACTITIONE	R		
LAW-737-601	CRN TBA	2	T	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Kiser
Limited enrollmen	t course; no How	dy registrat	tion.			
LARW III: ENVIR	ONMENTAL LIT	IGATION D	RAFTING			
LAW-784-601	CRN TBA	2	M	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Slobodin
Limited enrollmen	t course; no How	dy registrat	tion.			
LARW III: ESTATI						
LAW-736-601	CRN TBA	2	W	3:30 PM	5:40 PM	Fields
Limited enrollmen	t course; no How	dy registrat	tion.			
LARW III: HOW 1	THE DEALS GET	DONE				
LAW-738-601	CRN TBA	3	T R	3:30 PM	5:00 PM	Newman
Limited enrollmen	_	_		3.301111	3.00 1 101	TTCWITTAIN
		, . eg.eu. a				
LARW III: OIL & 0	GAS DRAFTING					
LAW-785-600	CRN 40757	2	T	1:10PM	3:20PM	Sullivan
Limited enrollmen	t course; no How	dy registrat	tion.			
LARW III: PUBLIC		-	•			
LAW-689-	CRN TBA	2	T	3:30 PM	5:40 PM	Rich
Limited enrollmen	t course; no How	dy registrat	tion.			
LAW & SCIENCE	SEMINAR (SDE	IAI TODIC	·c1			
LAW-689-	CRN TBA	2	. M	1:10PM	3:20PM	Eckstein
Limited enrollmen		_		1.101 141	3.231 141	_5.0.0
		-, 5				
LAW PRACTICE N	MANAGEMENT					
LAW-679-601	CRN TBA	2	M	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Zadeh

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDIT	S DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
LEGAL ANALYSI	S, RESEARCH &	WRITING	I (SPECIAL	TOPICS)		
LAW-689-605	CRN 40545	3	TR	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Sobol
LEGISLATION &	REGULATION §	§§ 1-3				
LAW-682-601	CRN TBA	3	TR	1:30 PM	3:00 PM	Sobol
LAW-682-602	CRN TBA	3	TR	1:30 PM	3:00 PM	Phillips
LAW-682-603	CRN TBA	3	TR	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Helge
MARITAL PROP	ERTY					
LAW-683-601	CRN TBA	3	TR	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Alton
MARKETS FOR L	.AW SEMINAR:	JURISDIC	TIONAL COI	MPETITION IN	CORPORATE	LAW AND BEYOND
(SPECIAL TOPIC	S)					
LAW-689-	CRN TBA	2	M	1:10PM	3:20PM	Ahdieh
Limited enrollme	nt course; no Ho	wdy registr	ation.			
NEGOTIATION 1	THEORY AND P	RACTICE P	RACTICUM			
LAW-751-601	CRN TBA	3	Т	6:00 PM	9:15 PM	Alkon
Students are limit Students are not Limited enrollment	permitted to tal	ke both cou	urses during	_		ry and Practice Practicum."
Limited emolime	nt course. No no	way registi	ation.			
NONPROFIT LAV	W					
LAW-650-601	CRN TBA	2	F*	9:00 AM	1:30 PM	Helge
*Condensed cour	se meets: Sept 6	5, 20, 27, O	ct 11, Nov 1	and 8		
Limited enrollme	nt course. No Ho	wdy registi	ration.			
PATENT LAW						
LAW-699-601	CRN TBA	3	TR	1:30 PM	3:00 PM	Ragavan
POST-CONVICTI	ON ACTUAL IN	NOCENCE	CLAIMS			
LAW-635-601	CRN TBA	2	S*	10:00 AM	3:00 PM	Ware
*Condensed cour	se meets: Sept 7	, 14, 28, Od	ct 5, 12, and 2	26		
Limited enrollme						
PRACTICAL LAW	/YFRING WITH	MODERN	TECHNOLO	GY (SPECIAL 1	OPICS)	
LAW-689-	CRN TBA	1	F*	9:00 AM	12:15 PM	Walker & Patterson
*Condensed cour		- 5. 20. Oct 2!	-	51007		
Limited enrollme	•					
PREPARING FOR	R THE RAR FYA	М				
LAW-701-601	CRN TBA	3	T R	1:30 PM	3:00 PM	Murphy
FLVAA LOT-OOT	CINIDA	3	1 11	1.50 1 101	3.00 F W	iviaipiiy

COURSE TITLE CRN CREDITS DAYS START END PROFESSOR PRINCIPLES OF REGULATORY LAW (SPECIAL TOPICS) LAW-689-705 CRN 40812 2 WEB WEB WEB Marouf PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY §§ 1-2 LAW-612-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 8:40AM 10:10AM Fortney LAW-612-602 CRN TBA 3 M W 1:30 PM 3:00 PM Fortney REMEDIES LAW-704-601 CRN TBA 3 T R 1:30 PM 3:00 PM Mitchell SALES & LEASES LAW-716-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 3:30 PM 5:00 PM Henning SECURED TRANSACTIONS LAW-705-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 10:20 AM 11:50 AM Henning SECURITIES ETHICS & COMPLIANCE (SPECIAL TOPICS)
PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY §§ 1-2 LAW-612-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 8:40AM 10:10AM Fortney LAW-612-602 CRN TBA 3 M W 1:30 PM 3:00 PM Fortney REMEDIES LAW-704-601 CRN TBA 3 T R 1:30 PM 3:00 PM Mitchell SALES & LEASES LAW-716-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 3:30 PM 5:00 PM Henning SECURED TRANSACTIONS LAW-705-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 10:20 AM 11:50 AM Henning
LAW-612-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 8:40AM 10:10AM Fortney LAW-612-602 CRN TBA 3 M W 1:30 PM 3:00 PM Fortney REMEDIES LAW-704-601 CRN TBA 3 T R 1:30 PM 3:00 PM Mitchell SALES & LEASES LAW-716-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 3:30 PM 5:00 PM Henning SECURED TRANSACTIONS LAW-705-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 10:20 AM 11:50 AM Henning
LAW-612-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 8:40AM 10:10AM Fortney LAW-612-602 CRN TBA 3 M W 1:30 PM 3:00 PM Fortney REMEDIES LAW-704-601 CRN TBA 3 T R 1:30 PM 3:00 PM Mitchell SALES & LEASES LAW-716-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 3:30 PM 5:00 PM Henning SECURED TRANSACTIONS LAW-705-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 10:20 AM 11:50 AM Henning
LAW-612-602 CRN TBA 3 M W 1:30 PM 3:00 PM Fortney REMEDIES LAW-704-601 CRN TBA 3 T R 1:30 PM 3:00 PM Mitchell SALES & LEASES LAW-716-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 3:30 PM 5:00 PM Henning SECURED TRANSACTIONS LAW-705-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 10:20 AM 11:50 AM Henning
REMEDIES LAW-704-601 CRN TBA 3 T R 1:30 PM 3:00 PM Mitchell SALES & LEASES LAW-716-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 3:30 PM 5:00 PM Henning SECURED TRANSACTIONS LAW-705-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 10:20 AM 11:50 AM Henning
LAW-704-601 CRN TBA 3 T R 1:30 PM 3:00 PM Mitchell SALES & LEASES LAW-716-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 3:30 PM 5:00 PM Henning SECURED TRANSACTIONS LAW-705-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 10:20 AM 11:50 AM Henning
LAW-704-601 CRN TBA 3 T R 1:30 PM 3:00 PM Mitchell SALES & LEASES LAW-716-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 3:30 PM 5:00 PM Henning SECURED TRANSACTIONS LAW-705-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 10:20 AM 11:50 AM Henning
SALES & LEASES LAW-716-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 3:30 PM 5:00 PM Henning SECURED TRANSACTIONS LAW-705-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 10:20 AM 11:50 AM Henning
LAW-716-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 3:30 PM 5:00 PM Henning SECURED TRANSACTIONS LAW-705-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 10:20 AM 11:50 AM Henning
SECURED TRANSACTIONS LAW-705-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 10:20 AM 11:50 AM Henning
LAW-705-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 10:20 AM 11:50 AM Henning
LAW-705-601 CRN TBA 3 M W 10:20 AM 11:50 AM Henning
SECURITIES ETHICS & COMPLIANCE (SPECIAL TOPICS)
SECONTILS ETTICS & COM LIANCE (SI ECIAL FOI ICS)
LAW-689- CRN TBA 2 T 6:00 PM 8:10 PM Raiborn & Woodcock
EAN 665 CHAILER E
SPORTS LAW
LAW-750-601 CRN TBA 3 W 6:00 PM 9:15 PM Dennie
Limited enrollment course; no Howdy registration.
SUPREME COURT SEMINAR
LAW-681-601 CRN TBA 2 W 1:10PM 3:20PM Rambo
Limited enrollment course; no Howdy registration.
TEXAS PRETRIAL PROCEDURE
LAW-712-601 CRN TBA 3 F 1:00 PM 4:15 PM Stafford
TORTS §§ 1-2
LAW-606-601 CRN TBA 4 W F 1:10PM 3:20PM Short
LAW-606-602 CRN TBA 4 W F 1:10PM 3:20PM Reilly
TRIAL ADVOCACY RRACTICUM
TRIAL ADVOCACY PRACTICUM LAW-752-601 CRN TBA 3 T R 3:30 PM 5:00 PM Zimmerman
LAW-752-601 CRN TBA 3 T R 3:30 PM 5:00 PM Zimmerman Limited enrollment course; no Howdy registration.

Please note: Students can take either the 3-credit Trial Advocacy Practicum or 3-credit Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students but not both courses. Students can take both the 1-credit Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial and the 3-credit Trial Advocacy Practicum.

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
WATER LAW						
LAW-659-601	CRN TBA	3	M W	8:40AM	10:10AM	Eckstein
WILLS & ESTATES						
LAW-610-601	CRN TBA	3	TR	3:30 PM	5:00 PM	Alton
	CRN TBA	3	T R	3:30 PM	5:00 PM	Alton

Fall 2019 Final Exam Schedule for Fort Worth General Resident Graduate Programs

Please consider the final exam schedule carefully when registering for classes. Please consult Academic Standards in the Student Handbook for the rules about rescheduling exams. The Associate Dean for Academic Affairs must approve requests to reschedule exams and will do so only if the exam rescheduling rules in the Academic Standards are satisfied. Rescheduled exams will be administered as soon as possible after the scheduled time. No exams will be given before the scheduled time. Students who are entitled to reasonable accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act must arrange for accommodations with the Assistant Dean of Student Affairs. Please consult the law school's Examination Policies and Procedures for more information.

These courses require a paper, project, or the equivalent instead of a final exam:

Advanced Criminal Procedure

Arbitration

Art Law

Biotechnology, Pharmaceuticals, & Business Seminar

Cannabis Law, Policy and Business

Comparative Law

Death Penalty Seminar

Housing Law & Policy Seminar

International Oil & Gas Dispute Resolution

International Taxation

LARW I

LARW III: Appellate Drafting

LARW III: Contract Drafting

LARW III: Criminal Law Drafting

LARW III: Drafting for the General Practitioner

LARW III: Environmental Litigation Drafting

LARW III: Estate Administration Drafting

LARW III: How the Deals Get Done

LARW III: Oil & Gas Drafting

LARW III: Public Policy Drafting

Law & Science Seminar

Law Practice Management

Markets for Law Seminar: Jurisdictional Competition in Corporate Law and Beyond

Negotiation Theory and Practice Practicum

Nonprofit Organizations

Post-Conviction Actual Innocence Claims

Practical Lawyering with Modern Technology Professional Identity Supreme Court Seminar Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students Trial Advocacy Practicum

Take Home Final Exams

Agricultural Law
Constitutional Law §1
Copyrights
Estate & Gift Tax
International Human Rights Law
Internet Law
Patent Law
Securities Ethics & Compliance
Water Law

In-Class Final Exams

MONDAY DECEMBER 2	TUESDAY DECEMBER 3	WEDNESDAY DECEMBER 4	THURSDAY DECEMBER 5	FRIDAY DECEMBER 6
No exams	9:00 AM Legislation & Regulation §1 Sobol §2 Phillips §3 Helge	9:00 AM Professional Responsibility §1 Fortney Secured Transactions Henning	9:00 AM Business Fundamentals for Lawyers Snyder Constitutional Law §2 Rambo	9:00 AM Civil Procedure §1 Welsh §2 Pierce §3 Vishnubhakat
No exams	2:00 PM Administrative Law Pham Core Commercial Concepts Barnes Criminal Procedure Phillips	2:00 PM Federal Income Tax Lucas Professional Responsibility §2 Fortney	2:00 PM International Litigation George Remedies Mitchell	2:00 PM Preparing for the Bar Exam Murphy
No exams	<u>6:30 PM</u>	6:30 PM Accounting for Lawyers Johnson	6:30 PM Sports Law Dennie	6:30 PM

MONDAY DECEMBER 9	TUESDAY DECEMBER 10	WEDNESDAY DECEMBER 11	THURSDAY DECEMBER 12	FRIDAY DECEMBER 13
9:00 AM	9:00 AM Torts §1 Short §2 Reilly §3 McGrath	9:00 AM Employment Discrimination Green Energy Law Mormann	9:00 AM Immigration Law Pham	9:00 AM Land Use Law Mulvaney
2:00 PM Business Associations I Alexander Wills & Estates Alton	2:00 PM Labor Law Green	2:00 PM 1L Mini MBE Juvenile Justice Spurlock Sales & Leases Henning	2:00 PM Evidence Seymore Marital Property Alton	2:00 PM Texas Pretrial Procedure Stafford
6:30 PM	6:30 PM	6:30 PM	6:30 PM	

SCHEDULE REVISIONS

San Antonio Program:

3-25-19

Environmental Compliance: changed to Monday **Principles of Intellectual Property**: changed to Tuesday

6-19-19

Legal Research for Clients: course cancelled

Distance Education Program

7-16-19

Investment Funds: Private Equity: name changed to Financial Innovations, and moved to Session I Government Contracting Risk & Compliance: course cancelled Risk Analytics: name changed to Enterprise Risk & Data Analytics

7-23-19

Securities Regulation: dates changed from Session I to Session II

8-1-19

International Tax & Treaties I: session I distance education course added for students with an International Tax focus

International Tax & Treaties II: session II distance education course added for students with an International Tax focus

Contracts: 3-credit session I online course added for students in the general in-residence program

Intro to U.S. Legal Systems: 2-credit session I course added for students in the general in-residence program

Principles of Regulatory Law: 2-credit session II online course added for students in the general inresidence program